
1 CLK OiTicial Fi/~ng****101612008 3:20 PM 
tt... 

Matiida Sanders V5c-Od-DL7% -e.& - Qd 
From: Timolyn Henry 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE Sent: 
To: 
cc: Ralph Jaeger tC_Admir~~tive_plrties_Conramer 

NO. O 6 G  IG -07 Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/6/2008 2:58:00 PM DISTRIBUTION: 
Docket Number: 070394-WU 
Filename / Path: 070394.CO.rrj.doc 

Monday, October 06,2008 3:OO PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

- 
CONSUMMATING ORDER 

*'Please issue today, if possible.*** 

Thank you kindly! 



Tuesday, Oct 07,2008 1250 PM 



Tuesday, Oct 07,2008 1250 PM 



CLK OMcial Filing****9112/2008 2:04 PM t.... 1 

Matilda Sanders %e- OB- o <f3 -/??A - 1 ~ ,  d 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070394-WU 

Friday, September 12,2008 203 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

psc, CLK - C o ~ s ~ N D E N c E  
A * ~ m i & t r 8 t i v e # h ~ 4 c o - ~ ~  

Filename I Path: 070394.09-04-08-0R.rrj.doc *DISTRIE)uTION: - NO. 33- -- 9/12/2008 2:Ol:OO PM 

#$Ai & 
FINAL ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY RATES IN THE EVENT OF PROTEST 

AND 
NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER APPROVING INCREASE IN WATER RATES 

*****'PLEASE ISSUE TODAY, September 12, 2008""" 

Thank you kindly. 
Tim 



From: Sandy Simmons 
Sent: 
To: Clara Leider 
Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 070394-WU-00001-005.pdf 

Thursday, April 03, 2008 8 5 6  AM 

Proposed Changes to Form 070394-WU-00001 

CCS Form 
I-wu-oooo1-c 

I PPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE [ 

DI,SIRIBUnON: J 
Docket Number 070394-WU - Form Number 070394-W-00001-005 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 05/14/2008 - 6 : O O  p.m.- 8:00 
p.m. - in New Port Richey - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment time 
From 6:OO p.m.- 8:00 p.m. to 5 : O O  p.m.- 8:00 p.m 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

1 



Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/03/2008 at 8 5 4  a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarkeWEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070394-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing 
Officers 

ALL I C T  (ED Id ALL ICT I E D  I M ~ A C  I S K  
X 

Commissioners Commissioners - 
CT ED MMAG I ~ A G  ISK IADM 

X I  

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070394-WU-00001-005 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Simmons 
Tuesday, April 01,2008 8:47 AM 
Clara Leider 
Proposed Changes to Form 070394-WU-00001 

CLK - CORRESPO”CE Attachments: CCS Form 070394-WU-00001-004.pdf 

CCS Form 
I-wu-oooo1-c 

Docket Number 070394-WU - Form Number 070394-WU-00001-004 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 05/14/2008 - 6:OO p.m.- 8 : O O  
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



Case Schedulinfleschedulng Advice 

~ 

To: 

Last Revised 04/01/2008 at 8:46 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
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

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Officers 

ALL CT ED M G SK ALL I C T  IED I d  
x 

Officer 
- Commissioners 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) 

~~ 

CCS Form Number: 070394-WU-00001-004 



Clara Leider 

From: Linda Duggar 
Sent: 
To: Clara Leider 
Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 070394-WU-00001-003.pdf 

Monday, March 17,2008 857 AM 

Proposed Changes to Form 070394-WU-00001 

CCS Form 
I-wu-oooo1-c 

Docket Number 070394-Wu - Form Number 070394-Wu-00001-003 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 03/19/2008 - 6:OO p.m.- 8:OO p.m. - i n  New 
Port Richey - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

1 



~ 

To: 

Event ormer Date New Date Location / Room 

Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/17/2008 at 8 5 2  a.m. 

Time 

Page 1 of 1 

~ 

Customer Meeting 

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
Executive Director Competitive MarketdEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

03/19/2008 Cancelled New Port Richey 6100 p. - 8:OO p. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070394-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 

1 
2. Hearinorehearing Assignment Information 

He a r i n g 
Officers 

Prehearing 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL I C T  I E D  I M ~ A G  ISK ALL I C T  I E D  IMM~AG I S K  

1 Commissioners 

CT I ED IMMIAG lmA3Y.I 
I Commissioners 

CT I E D I M M I A G  I S K  I A D M  
L L d d  

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 070394-WU-00001-003 



CLK Official Filing****i/25/2008 e21 AM ..... ~ 

1 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, January 24,2008 2:21 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

Subject: Order I Notice Submltted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename I Path: consummating orders 

1/24/2008 2:20:00 PM 

Doc- 
Five Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance: 

070575co.vsm .doc 
070656co.vsm.doc (includes docket nos. 070656 and 070676) 
070395co.vsm.doc 
070449co.vsm.doc 
070648co.vsm.doc 

Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office OF the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 

‘’oh 













STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

July 5,2007 

Joseph G. Gabay, Accounting Services Manager 
U.S. Water Services Corporation 
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard 
New Port Richey, Florida 34652 

Re: Docket No. 070394-WU 

Dear Mr. Gabay: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by 
Holiday Utility Company, Inc., which was filed in ths  office on July 2#2007, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in ths  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
mformation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPUAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOUXEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://w.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pscstatefl.us 



m 
Cas isianment and Schedulina Record 

~~ 

I I 

n 
Page 1 of 1 

I 

Section 1 - Office of Comission clerb 

Codssioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL 1 ED I CT [ MM I AG I SK 

I 

Docket No.070394 -W Date Docketed: 07/02/2007 Ti t le :  Application for staff-assisted rate case i n  Pasco County by 
Holiday U t i l i t y  Conpany. Inc. 

Codssioners ADM 

ED I CT I HH I AG I S K  

I 1 

Company: Holiday U t i l i t y  Company. Inc. 

Off ic ia l  
Last Day 

F i l i n g  Date: 
t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA 
W)’ indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comleter and returns t o  CU( i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module Al(b)  WARNING: THIS SOIEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNIffi p3ClIHENT 

Time S&&& 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SU83ECT TO R M S I W .  
FOR UPDATES CWTACT THE RECORDS SECTIW:(SSO) 413-6770 Staf f  Assianmentr 

OPR S t a f f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

m 

Due Dates 

IFJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

-I! 
25. 

Reconmended assiqnments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Full Conmission - 
Hearing Exan‘ner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I 
I I 

I I I 

I I I 

I I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comleter Assignments are as follows: 



Case Schedulinflescheduling Advice 

Event ormer Date New Date 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 07/23/2007 at 2:28 p.m. 

Location I Room Time 

Customer Meeting 12/19/2007 New Port Richey 6:OO p. - 8:OO p. 

Prehearinp 
Officer 

R e m a r k  

Commissioners ih[ 
Customer meeting 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070394-WU-00001-001 



dulinu Reco rd Case Ass iunment and Sche Page 1 of 1 
Section 1 - o f f i ce  of Conmission Cler- n 

- 
Docket No.070394-WIl Date Docketed: 07/02/2007 T i t l e :  Application for staff-assisted rate case i n  Parco County by 

Company: tbl$day U t i l i t y  Company. Inc. 

Holiday U t i l i t y  Conpany. Inc. 

Connri ssi  oners Hrg Sta f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT I RR I AG I SK 
X 

Official F i l i n g  Date: 08/30/2 007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 10/28/2007 

Cannissioners ADM 

ED I CT I MH I AG I S K  
X 

Expiration: 12/01/2008 

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA Referred to: 

COW indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I 1 
Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prwram Module Al(b) IWARNIM: THIS SCMELWLE IS AN INTERUAL PLANNING LXICIIMENT 

Time Sc hedule 
~ 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AN0 SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECOROS SEOION:(SSO> 413-6770 staff Assianments I 

OPR Staff  

Staff Counsel 

K!LS (RCA) 

7. 
R Jaeger 8.  

-1 1:: 
3 Rohrbacher, D Vandiver 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
1 5 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2s. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnended assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission X 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staff  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I 

~~ 

I I 

I 
the identical panel dgcides the case. Approved: && /%d 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Meher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Date: 08/03/2007 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COnPLETED EVENTS 



.? h 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Page 1 of I Last Revised 10/25/2007 at 1:40 p.m. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

2 2 3  o m  52nC-l 
177 

c-73 N I-;I 

XI 0, --r, P ",- -- Is /, 

$7 

ci s i  XI e 7;. 
6 ,:,9 
Tu c-2 

\..: 4 

._ >- 

.., ,- 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
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

Reg. CompliancelConsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070394-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Utility C O ~ ,  lnc.?' 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinorehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALLIED ICT IM&G ISK 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ED I CT IMM~AG L L d P 4  
m Commissioners 

ED CT M AG SK ADM m 

PSClCHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070394-WU-00001-002 
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Page 1 o f  1 ase AssiQnment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk 4 h 

Docket No.070394-W Date Docketed: 07/02/2007 T i t l e :  Application for staff-assisted ra te  case i n  Pasco County by 

Conpany: Holiday U t i l i t y  Company, Inc. 

Holiday U t i l i t y  Conpany. Inc. 

Prwram M u l e  Al(b) 

Staff AssiQnlnents 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 08/30/2007 Expi rat ion: 12/01/2008 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 10/28/2007 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DKUMENT 
I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 10/29/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

OPR Staf f  

S > .  
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs (RCA) 

Commissioners 

19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. .._ 

Comni ssioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 
X 

S L  . I I 
Fu l l  Comnission Comnission Panel - ! Hearing Examiner- Staf f  - ! 



Page 1 o f  1 Case Assianment and Schedulino Record 

n Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk ,- 

Docket No.070394-WU Date Docketed: 07/02/2007 T i t l e :  Application for staff-assisted ra te  case i n  Pasco County by 

Conpany: Holiday U t i l i t y  Conpany. Inc. 

Holiday U t i l i t y  Conpany. Inc. 

Proaram Module Al(b) 

staff Assionments 

Off i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 08/30/2007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 10/28/2007 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCOWEM 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REYISIMV. 
FOR UPDATES COKTACT THE RECORDS SECTI0N:CSSO) 413-6770 

Expiration: 12/01/2008 

OPR Staf f  S Hudson, 5 Bruce Current CASU revis ion l eve l  

X 

Staf f  Counsel 

K!!s ( R W  

I 

C Bulecza-Banks I 
B Retcher. I Lingo 1. 
M Massoudi, P Stal lcup 2. 

,I 
R l a e  e r  

9. 
10. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 

20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

Recomnended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmrission X Comnission Panel- 
Hearing Examiner Staf f  

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 01/24/2008 

- - 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Colnletes 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
*n _". I 

Assignments are as follows: 
I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Conmi ssioners I Hrg I Staff I 

Prehearing Of f icer  
I Conmi ss i  oners l m l  

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * CDMPLETED EVENTS 



h A 

Remark: 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling: Advice 

Customer meeting 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 03/17/2008 at 8:52 a.m. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell I! Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 

Commissioner McMuman General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketdEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg, Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070394-WU --Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearindPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL ICT I E D  I M ~ A G  ISK ALL I CT I ED I M ~ A G  I SK 
X 

Prehearin 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

CT ED M AG SK ADM l33EEI 

PSCKHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070394-WU-00001-003 



n A 

Remark: 

Case SchedulindRescheduline Advice 
Last Revised 03/17/2008 at 8 5 2  a.m. 

Customer meeting 

Page 1 of 

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
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. ComplianceKonsumer Asst. 

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

ALL ICT I E D  I M ~ A C  ISK ALL ICT /ED I M ~ A G  I S K  
X 

Commissioners Prehearin 
Officer 

m Commissioners 

CT ED M AG SK ADM l!33Ea 

PSCKHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070394-WU-00001-003 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission Clerkn m 

Proarain Module Al(b) 

Staff ~~~i~~~~~~ 

Page 1 o f  1 

WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AN0 SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECOROS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Docket No.070334-WU Date Docketed: 07/02/2007 T i t l e :  Application for staff-assisted rate case i n  Pasco County by 

Conpany: Holiday U t i l i t y  Conpany. Inc. 

Holiday U t i l i t y  Conpany, Inc. 

S Hudson. S Bruce 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 08/30/2007 Expiration: 12/01/2008 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 10/28/2007 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  

Comnissioners Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 

ALL I CT 1 ED I MM I AG 1 SK 
X 

OPR Sta f f  

Comnissioners 

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs (RCA) 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

R lae  er  H: 
10. 

3 Rohrbacher, D Vandiver 11. 
.. 

19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. ._ 

e-. 

Recormended assiqnments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 36. 

2 7  

39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Staf f  Counsel 
140. I I I 

c 5K4 Section 3 - Chairman Conwletes Assignments are as follows: 



h n 

R a n " :  

Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 

Customer meeting. 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 04/01/2008 at 8:46 a.m. 

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

WICT IEDIMMIA I ALL ICT IED IMM/ AG I S K  
x 

PrehearinP 
Officer 

Commissioners r=====l 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070394-WU-00001-004 



Case xhedulindRescheduling Advice 
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

Docket Number: 070394-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Company, Inc 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL ICT IED AG ISK ALL ICT (ED I M ~ A G  I S K  

Hearing 
Officers 

Rehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners m 
CT I E D  I M M I A G  I S K  IADM l u d  

Remarks: Customer meeting. Beginning time changed from 6:OO p.m. to 5:OO p.m. 

PSCKHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 070394-WU-00001-005 



EBe Ass ianment and Sc hedulinq Record 
%ion 1 - Off ice o f  'ssion a e r P  h 

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: >4/02/2001) 

Page 1 o f  1 

3 5 .  I I 
36. I 

Docket No. 070394-W Date Docketed: 07/02/2007 T i t l e :  Application for staff-assisted ra te  case i n  Parco Cmnty by 
Holiday U t i l i t y  Carpany. Inc.  

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Conpany: Holiday U t i l i t y  Conpany. Inc. 

37. I I 
31). 
39. I I 
40. 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 98/30/2 007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 19/2 a/zoo7 

Expiration: 12/01/2004 

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA Referred to:  

(Y). indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I 1 
Section 2 - OPR C o m  le tes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram M u l e  Al(b) WARNIffi: THIS SOiEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMEKT 

Time Sc hedule 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECRON:(850) 413-6770 Staf f  Assianme- 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

K!?s CRCA) 

16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
31. and/or deciding t h i s  case: _ _  

Fu l l  C d s s i o n  X Conmission Panel- 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  1::: _ _  - 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 
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